

# UA Tech Working Group Meeting

## 26 April 2021

### Attendees:

- Jim DeLaHunt
- K Mohan Raidu
- Mohamed Elbashir
- Satish Babu (Chair)
- Sarmad Hussain

### Meeting Agenda:

- Welcome and Roll-call
- Status of the SOW: Remediation Project - Email Addresses Internationalization (EAI) Support of Global website
- WG FY22  
Plan: [https://drive.google.com/file/d/1XoV5YuxJ\\_jURWtkDoLHyKzpMBrWQ8UNT/view?usp=sharing](https://drive.google.com/file/d/1XoV5YuxJ_jURWtkDoLHyKzpMBrWQ8UNT/view?usp=sharing) [drive.google.com]
- AOB

### Meeting Notes

Mohamed provided an update regarding the status of the SOW: Remediation Project - Email Addresses Internationalization (EAI) Support of Global website, the SOW has been submitted for the UASG admin team for its final approval. The final version was shared earlier with the WG members and the UA coordination WG for comments.

The group started drafting and adding new projects for its FY22 plan. The following projects were proposed in the meeting:

#	Task/Project
T1	Research, identify and prioritize technology stacks for UA testing (phase 1)
T2	Develop prototype/testing of new code to remediate UA issues or test UA ready configurations (phase 2)
T3	Develop remediation strategy and undertake remediation of technology prioritized
T4	Prioritize and develop training materials
R*	Identifying the big picture UA challenges as of 2022 and issue recommendations for the UASG Admin team
Note : R* : Cross WG/Coordination WG Request	

The proposed projects will be shared with the WG mailing list for discussion, comments and review.

**Next meeting** : Monday, 10 May at 16:00 UTC

### Meeting Action Items

	Description	Owner
1	Review FY22 plan and provide comments	WG members